

Questionnaire for Nomination to the Tremont West Development Corporation Board of Directors

Name: Jennifer Temple Phone: 317-473-9224 Cell: same

Work Address: N/A

Home Address: 1962 Columbus Rd, Cleveland, OH 44113

Email: temple.jenn@gmail.com

1. Please describe your involvement with the Tremont West Development Corporation or other Tremont clubs and activities during the last 5 years: Chair, Irishtown Bend Block Club 2021 - current
2. Please describe any involvement that you have had with charitable organizations during the last 5 years: Volunteer, Canalway River Sweep; Lead, IB community mural
3. Please describe any other memberships on boards or committees that you have had during the last 5 years (such as non-profit organizations, professional associations or city or county government): Member, Irishtown Bend Park Working Group; Community Engagement Partner, Cleveland Zoo
4. Please select and describe the skills and areas of expertise that you would bring to the Board of Directors of the Tremont West Development Corporation.:

- Arts / Crafts / Trades
- Community Outreach X
- Community Representation X
- Construction
- Finance
- Fundraising X
- Governance
- Legal
- Mechanical
- Real Estate
- Sales / Marketing X
- Technology
- Writing / Documentation
- Other: X event planning/operations

5. Please state why you are interested in serving on the Board of Directors for the Tremont West Development Corporation:

I unexpectedly fell in love with the city and enjoy every minute of watching this area "find itself" in its current rebirth. It's fascinating and important to me on how we can develop, yet preserve ; move forward, yet retain culture; create, yet honor. I hope to bring my experiences, enthusiasm and hope for the future to the board, collaborating with an amazing group of citizens as we strive to move through the challenges and triumphs.

Membership on the TWDC Board of Directors requires a substantial commitment of time and energy. Members of the Board typically serve on one or more committees, which meet monthly, as well as the Board of Directors meeting, which also meets monthly. Typically, Board Members spend between 5 -10 hours per month on TWDC matters. Please indicate the number of hours per month that you will be available as a member of the Board of Directors:

5-10 hours works well with my schedule ____

Please send this application, along with a current résumé and a short (not more than 75 words) statement that contains the information you most wish voters to consider to: twdcboard@gmail.com

Jennifer Temple

Phone: (317) 473-9224 • temple.jenn@gmail.com

Business development and operational leader known for establishing, managing, and expanding relationships with complex, high-value, national and global accounts in multiple industries including economic development, healthcare, manufacturing, and sports marketing. Recognized for communication skills to lead diverse teams and foster mutually beneficial client relationships to execute high profile programs and events. Known for ability to engage clients across multiple levels and functions to achieve greater market share enterprise-wide and excel at key account retention.

Professional Experience

Turn2, LLC Indianapolis, IN/Cleveland, OH, 2018 – 2023

Strategy/Event Planning/Project Support/VA Services

- **Co-founder/Partner**

Matthews International/ SCHAWK, Indianapolis, IN, 2011 – 2018

Global packaging and brand experience company

- **Client Engagement Director**
- **Production Art Studio Manager**

Pratt Visual Solutions, Indianapolis, IN, 2010 - 2011

National retail store graphics firm with manufacturing, design and installation operations

- **POP Business Unit Manager**

SGI, LLC, Indianapolis, IN, 2008 –2010

Provider of sales collateral fulfillment, marketing communications and information management services to sales and marketing departments

- **Account Executive/Client Services Manager**

VYPE High School Sports Magazine – Central Indiana, Indianapolis, IN, 2006 – 2014

Official media publication of High School Sports

- **Owner-Partner/President/Editorial Director**

VMS, Inc., Indianapolis, IN, 2003 – 2006

Biomarketing marketing company and leader in patient adherence programs, medical education, and strategic meetings management for the life science, biotech, pharmaceutical, device and diagnostics industries

- **Business Development Manager**
- **Account Manager**
- **Event and Meeting Planner**

Education

International Fine Arts College, Major: Merchandising, Miami, Florida

Indiana University Purdue University – Ft Wayne, Major: Marketing, Fort Wayne, IN

PMI, Project Management Classes

Community Involvement

Irishtown Bend Block Club, Chair

Irishtown Bend Park Working Group, Member

Canalway River Sweep, Volunteer

Youthlink's, Donation Chair

NCAA Final 4 Command Center, Volunteer

NAWBO, Membership Committee

Parent Advisory Board

Youth Coach